

Fw: Additional numbers requested

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
To: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <steven.davidson@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 28 Feb 2017 12:13:50 -0500
Attachments: Cabinet Submission - GA Financing Slides Feb 28_1035.pptx (154.11 kB)

Hi,

We modeled the 2222 and 5678 request. Andrew T plans to talk to AB and push for the 2222 8888 option. He will also mention the benefit of moving from 2 to 2.5 in the initial years but doesn't think it will be accepted.

Serge